



# TMB Communiqué

# No.73 - March 2023

## **Contents**

	HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE MARCH 2023 TMB MEETING	2
1.	ISO Smart Farming Coordinating Committee (SFCC)	
2.	Management system for the UN Sustainable Development Goals - New PC	2
	ISO/IEC Directives, Part 1	2
3.	ISO/IEC Directives, Part 1: Major changes in the new edition for May 2023	2
	NEWS	
4.	JSAG on Gender responsive standards	3
5.	Standardization roadmap	4
6.	TMB Action Plan	4
7.	LDE Award: Nominations for L.D Eicher Award 2023 are open	5
8.	TMB Task Force on the coherence in the field of supply chain & logistics	5
9.	Climate Change Coordination Committee (CCCC)	5
10	. Environmental Social and Governance (ESG) – Coordination Committee	6
	NEW COMMITTEES	6
	TMB RESOLUTIONS	6





# TMB コミュニケ

# No. 73 -2023年3月

# 目次

	2023年3月のTMB会議のハイライト	2
1.	ISOスマートファーミング調整委員会(SFCC)	2
2.	国連持続可能な開発目標のマネジメントシステム - 新しいPC	2
3.	ISO/IEC専門業務用指針第1部ISO/IEC専門業務用指針第1部:2023年5月の新版の主な変更点	
	ニュース	3
4.	ジェンダー対応規格に関するJSAG	3
5.	標準化ロードマップ	4
6.	TMB行動計画	4
7.	LDE賞:2023年L.Dアイカ—賞 受賞候補者受付け中	5
8.	サプライチェーン及びロジスティクスの分野における一貫性に関する TMBタスクフォース	5
9.	気候変動調整委員会 (CCCC)	
10.	環境・社会・ガバナンス(ESG) – 調整委員会	6
	新しい委員会	6
	TMB決議	6





## <u>HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE MARCH 2023 TMB MEETING</u>

## 1. ISO Smart Farming Coordinating Committee (SFCC)

<u>Background:</u> The ISO Strategic Advisory Group on Smart Farming (SAG SF) was established in June 2021 (<u>TMB Resolution 60/2021</u>) to identify challenges, opportunities, standards and gaps in the work of ISO technical committees related to Smart Farming as well as in the context of the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals. The SAG SF focused on data-driven agrifood systems, recognizing thus the critical role of data and data exchange in modern farming.

The group used an iterative and constructionist approach to identify the scope of its work, resulting in a final report with recommendations on Smart Farming, including a standardization roadmap that outlines the standardization landscape around Smart Farming.

The SAG SF completed its mandate and the final report with key findings and recommendations was presented at the TMB March meeting. The TMB accepted the final report along with its recommendations and agreed that the methods, which included a landscape assessment and the development of a roadmap used by the SAG SF should be made available to future task forces and to strategic advisory groups as best practice. With <a href="TMB Resolution 17/2023">TMB Resolution 17/2023</a>, the TMB approved the recommendation from the SAG SF to establish a coordinating committee on smart farming to facilitate implementation of the recommendations, communication, coordination and information sharing among committees involved in smart farming including data-driven agrifood systems, among other things. The SFCC has also been asked to collaborate with ISO/DEVCO, given the importance of this subject area for developing countries.

What this means for you: The SAG SF included a record-number of experts, more than 150, combined with the setting-up of a Consultative Group with representatives from 35 committees and activities carried out by nine domain sub-groups. If you want to learn more about smart farming and data-driven agri-food systems, you can read the final report <a href="here">here</a>.

## 2. Management system for the UN Sustainable Development Goals - New PC

**Background:** Danish Standards (DS) submitted a proposal for a new project committee on 'Management System for UN Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) – Requirements for any organization'. This proposal provides a framework for organizations to actively work with a selection of relevant UN SDGs, enhancing their performance on sustainable development.

The member body ballot on the proposal, carried out in Q3/2022, showed support for the proposal. Several members however commented that the title and scope should be discussed further, before committing to an active work item. DS, the proposer, supported this suggestion. TMB approved via <a href="IMB Resolution 21/2023">IMB Resolution 21/2023</a> the establishment of a new PC on 'Management system for UN Sustainable Development Goals – Requirements for any organization'. In the resolution, the TMB specified that the preliminary stage can be used to review the comments received during the ISO member bodies ballot.

<u>What this means for you:</u> if you are interested in ISO's current work in helping achieve the UN SDGs, you can learn more <u>here</u>.

## ISO/IEC Directives, Part 1

3. ISO/IEC Directives, Part 1: Major changes in the new edition for May 2023 Background: A new edition of the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 1 (19<sup>th</sup> edition) and the Consolidated



## 2023年3月のTMB会議のハイライト

## 1. ISOスマートファーミング調整委員会(SFCC)

**背景:**スマートファーミングに関するISO戦略的諮問グループ(SAG SF)は、スマートファーミングに関連するISO専門委員会の業務における、また国連持続可能な開発目標とのコンテキストにおける、課題、機会、規格、及びギャップを特定するために2021年6月に設置されました(TMB決議 60/2021)。SAG SFは、データ駆動型の農業食品システムに焦点を当て、現代の農業におけるデータとデータ交換の重要な役割を認識しています。

このグループは、反復的かつ構築主義的なアプローチを使用して業務範囲を特定し、スマートファーミングに関する標準化のランドスケープを概説する標準化ロードマップを含み、スマートファーミングに関する推奨事項を含む最終報告書を作成しました。

SAG SFは任務を完了し、重要な調査結果と推奨事項を伴う最終報告書が3月のTMB会議で発表されました。TMBはその推奨事項と共に最終報告書を受け入れ、SAG SFによって使用されるランドスケープ評価とロードマップの開発を含む方法が、将来のタスクフォースと戦略的諮問グループがベストプラクティスとして利用できるようにする必要があることに同意しました。TMB決議 17/2023 により、TMBは SAG SFからの推奨事項を承認し、スマートファーミングに関する調整委員会を設置して、とりわけ、データ駆動型農業食品システムを含むスマート農業に関与する委員会間の推奨事項の実施、コミュニケーション、調整、及び情報共有を促進しました。SFCCは、発展途上国にとってのこの分野の重要性を考慮して、ISO/DEVCOとの協働も求められています。

<u>これがあなたにとって何を意味するか</u>: SAG SFには、記録的な数の150人を超える専門家が参加し、35 の委員会の代表者による諮問グループの設立と、9分野のサブグループによる活動が行われました。スマートファーミングとデータ駆動型の農業食品システムについて詳しく知りたい場合は、<u>こちら</u>の最終報告書をご覧ください。

### 2. 国連持続可能な開発目標のマネジメントシステム - 新しいPC

**背景:** デンマーク規格(DS)は、「国連持続可能な開発目標(SDG)のマネジメントシステム - あらゆる組織のための要求事項」に関する新しいプロジェクト委員会の提案を提出しました。この提案は、組織が関連する国連 SDGs の選択に積極的に取り組み、持続可能な開発に関するパフォーマンスを向上させるための枠組みを提供します。

2022年第3四半期に実施された、この提案に関する会員団体による投票では、この提案への支持が示されました。しかし、いくつかの会員は、アクティブな業務項目にコミットする前に、名称と業務範囲についてさらに議論する必要があるとコメントしました。提案者であるDSは、このコメントを支持しました。TMBは、TMB決議 21/2023 により、「国連持続可能な開発目標のマネジメントシステム - あらゆる組織のための要求事項」に関する新しいPCの設置を承認しました。決議の中で、TMBは、ISO会員団体の投票中に受け取ったコメントをレビューするために予備段階を使用できることを明記しました。

<u>これがあなたにとって何を意味するか</u>: 国連SDGsの達成を支援するISOの現在の活動に関心がある場合は、 <u>こちら</u>で詳細を確認できます。

## ISO/IEC専門業務用指針第1部

#### 3. ISO/IEC専門業務用指針第1部:2023年5月の新版の主な変更点

背景:ISO/IEC専門業務用指針第1部の新版(第19版)及び統合版ISO補足指針(第14版)は2023年5月





ISO Supplement will be published on 1 May 2023 (14<sup>th</sup> edition). The following is a brief overview of some key changes:

#### ISO/IEC Directives Part 1: \_

- ISO/IEC joint SEGs (Standardisation Evaluation Group) (clause 1.2.10) All rules applying to IEC are extended to include ISO, which now can co-convene (joint) SEGs with IEC.
- Clarification of participation criteria for P-Members (clause 1.7.4) The downgrade criteria have been clarified and are now aligned between ISO and IEC.
- **PAS** (clause 3.2.2) Additional clarification on the PAS document and the process required to initiate a PAS project.
- Liaison B clarification of rights (clause 1.17) Clarification requested by ISO committees: Liaison B is given access to the committee documents.
- No new working group for a PWI (clause 1.12) The text is revised to clarify that it is no longer allowed to establish a <u>new</u> working group for a PWI. But PWIs can be assigned to an existing WG or other groups.

#### **ISO Consolidated Supplement:**

- **Annex C** Annex C now includes additional considerations for those proposing new technical areas or standards.
- Commenting at the CD stage (foreword) The text is revised to clarify the fact that, when a document is out for ballot (or commenting at CD stage), formal discussion during meetings or distribution of positions via formal committee distribution channels are prohibited.
- **Automatic cancellation of IWAs** (Annex SI) The Directives now explicitly state that IWAs are withdrawn automatically 6 years after publication, if not converted into something else.
- **Proposal stage PAS** (clause 2.3.1) A new work item proposal (NP) is no longer required for a new PAS neither for its revision.

**Forms** - The forms "Notice of meeting – draft agenda" and "Project limit date extension request" were updated.

What this means for you: These changes will be effective starting from the publication of the next edition of the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 1 and Consolidated ISO Supplement on 1 May 2023. We will provide you with a document that shows all the changes made (with marked modifications), along with a presentation covering all the relevant updates. Committee Managers, Chairs and Convenors are invited to contact their ISO/CS Technical Programme Managers for any questions on these changes.

## **NEWS**

## 4. JSAG on Gender responsive standards

<u>Background:</u> The ISO-IEC Guidance on Gender Responsive Standards has been available to the ISO and IEC technical communities since September 2022. JSAG's guidance was approved by TMB and SMB in June 2022 per <u>TMB Resolution 51/2022</u> and by SMB in April 2022 per SMB/7572/RV. Both the guidance and assessment form were made available to ISO and IEC technical communities in September 2022. At the same time the JSAG mandate was extended to 2024 to allow further refinement of the guidance and to support the roll-out of training, engagement and communication activities.

What this means for you: Committees are encouraged to consider the guidance and optional

**tmb** 



1日に発行されます。主な変更点の概要を以下に示します:

#### ISO/IEC専門業務用指針第1部:

- ISO/IEC合同SEG(標準化評価グループ)(箇条1.2.10) IECに適用されるすべての規則はISOを含むように拡張され、ISOはIECと(合同)SEGを共同招集できるようになりました。
- **Pメンバーの参加基準の明確化**(箇条1.7.4) 格下げ基準が明確化され、ISOとIECの間で整合が とれました。
- PAS(箇条3.2.2) PAS文書及び PASプロジェクトの開始に必要なプロセスに関する追加の説明。
- **リエゾンB 権利の明確化**(箇条1.17) ISO委員会から要請された明確化:リエゾンBに委員会文書へのアクセス権が与えられます。
- **PWIのための新しい作業グループは不可**(箇条1.12) PWIの新しい作業グループを設置すること はもはや許可されていないことを明確にするために、テキストが改訂されました。ただし、PWIは既存のWG又は他のグループに割り当てることはできます。

#### ISO統合版補足指針:

- **附属書 C** 附属書 C には、新しい専門領域又は規格を提案するための追加の考慮事項が含まれます。
- **CD段階でのコメント**(まえがき) 文書が投票にかけられている(又はCD段階でコメントしている)場合,正式な委員会配付チャネルを介した会議中の正式な議論又は立場の配付は禁止されているという事実を明確にするために、本文が改訂されました。
- IWAの自動取消し(附属書 SI) 専門業務用指針は、IWAが別のものに変換されない場合、発行から6年後に自動的に取り消されることを明確に記述します。
- **提案段階 PAS**(箇条2.3.1) 新業務項目提案(NP)は、新しいPASにも、その改訂にも、もはや 必要ありません。

書式 - 「会議通知 - 議題案」及び「プロジェクト期限延長リクエスト」の書式が更新されました。

**これがあなたにとって何を意味するか**: これらの変更は, 2023年5月1日にISO/IEC専門業務用指針第1 部及び統合版ISO補足指針の次の版が発行された時点から有効になります。すべての変更内容を(変更マークを付けて)記載した文書を, 関連するすべての更新を網羅するプレゼンテーションと共に提供します。 委員会マネジャー, 議長, 及びコンビーナは, これらの変更に関する質問については, ISO/CSテクニカルプログラムマネジャーに連絡するよう招待されています。

## ニュース

#### 4. ジェンダー対応規格に関するJSAG

<u>背景:</u>ジェンダー対応規格に関するISO-IECガイダンスは、2022年9月以降、ISO及びIECの専門コミュニティが利用できるようになっています。JSAGのガイダンスは、2022年6月に<u>TMB決議 51/2022</u> にて TMBとSMB [JSA注:SMBは誤りと思われる] によって承認され、2022年4月にSMB/7572/RVにてSMBによって承認されました。<u>ガイダンス</u>及び<u>評価フォーム</u>は、2022年9月にISOとIECの専門コミュニティが利用できるようになりました。同時に、JSAGの任務は2024年まで延長され、ガイダンスをさらに改良し、トレーニング、関与、及びコミュニケーション活動の展開をサポートします。

これがあなたにとって何を意味するか:委員会は、新しい規格又は既存の規格の改訂を提案する際に、ガ





assessment form when proposing new standards or revisions to existing standards. To ensure standards are gender responsive, it is essential to start with the early premise that there are gender differences and that this will inherently have implications for the standard under development when it is used by humans. This premise is essential in determining whether a standard functions, performs, and / or differentially impacts women and men. Standards developers are advised to pay particular attention when the most common physical and physiological differences between men and women play a strong role in the user's interaction with the standard. The results of this differential analysis are best documented on the gender-responsive standards assessment form and stored in the relevant WG space on ISO Documents.

The JSAG will deploy a survey on the Guidance and on gender-responsiveness in standards in May 2023. The results of the survey will be essential in reviewing the guidance along with ensuring that it meets the needs of standards developers, while supporting ISO and IEC's commitments to the UNECE Declaration on Gender Responsive Standards. The JSAG is also developing short training modules on the Guidance, which will be made available to the technical communities in May 2023.

## 5. Standardization roadmap

**Background:** At the Council Standing Committee on Strategy and Policy (CSC/SP) meeting in February 2022, a proposal was endorsed to adapt a transversal, outside-in, community-building, multi-organizational approach to define a forward-looking high-level standardization landscape across emergent fields of standardization activity. As the foresight trend report demonstrates, there are many important interlinkages between trends and a high degree of convergence between technologies and sectors. Emerging topics will increasingly implicate multiple committees and necessitate a higher-level strategic planning process as well as implicate a broader range of stakeholders.

Approved by TMB Resolution 14/2022, the Committee Strategy Management project is premised on a 2020-21 diagnostic of SBPs pointing to a complex of limitations in the current process and practice. The project will define a new value proposition for strategic planning in ISO, enabling better strategic integration, continuous improvement, stakeholder engagement and flexibility to different market contexts. TMB and CSC/SP will work jointly to develop a framework for high-level standardization landscape studies, which will compliment committee-level strategic planning with extrospective stakeholder inputs.

What this means for you: Committee strategic business plans (SBPs) are the current tool for technical communities to undertake environmental scanning, stakeholder mapping and standardization portfolio management. The Strategic Planning Task Force is currently developing a value proposition for a new SBP process and format that will better respond to strategic imperatives, transversal fields of activity and diverse stakeholder perspectives. Consultations with the technical community on the value proposition for a new approach to SBPs will be launched mid-2023. For the time being, committees are encouraged to review their SBPs and to ensure they are updated in accordance with Annex SC Strategic Business Plans of the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 1, Consolidated ISO Supplement.

#### 6. TMB Action Plan

<u>Background:</u> The implementation of the TMB Action Plan related to the <u>London Declaration</u> has been underway since its approval in August 2022. Among the many actions composing the Action Plan, a special focus has been put on "committees to include climate considerations", and activities to make this happen are currently being put into action. The technical community support is essential for the success of the London Declaration, and communication and engagement works have started with awareness-raising webinars dispensed over February. The TMB Task Force will continue to engage with the technical community and will share the results of the research on the contribution of ISO Standards to SDG 13: "Climate Action". The results of this research will help



イダンスとオプションの評価フォームを検討することが奨励されています。規格がジェンダー対応であることを確実にするには、ジェンダー差があり、それが開発中の規格を人間が使用する場合に本質的に影響を与えるという初期の前提から始めることが不可欠です。この前提は、規格の機能、パフォーマンス、及び/又は女性と男性に異なる影響を与えるかどうかを判断する上で不可欠です。規格の開発者は、男性と女性の間の最も一般的な身体的及び生理学的な違いが、ユーザーの規格との相互作用において大きな役割を果たす場合に、特に注意を払うように助言されています。この差分分析の結果は、ジェンダー対応規格評価フォームに文書化され、ISO Documentsの関連する WG スペースに保存されるのが最善です。

JSAGは、2023年5月に、ガイダンス及び規格におけるジェンダー対応に関する調査を展開する予定です。調査の結果は、ISO及びIECのジェンダー対応規格に関するUNECE宣言へのコミットメントをサポートしながら、ガイダンスが規格開発者のニーズを満たしていることを確認するとともに、ガイダンスを見直す上で不可欠です。JSAGは、ガイダンスに関する短いトレーニングモジュールも開発しており、2023年5月に専門コミュニティが利用できるようになります。

#### 5. 標準化ロードマップ

**背景:**2022年2月の戦略及び政策に関する理事会常設委員会(CSC/SP)の会議で、将来を見据えた高レベルの活動の新たな分野全体にわたる標準化のランドスケープを定義するために、横断的、アウトサイドイン、コミュニティ構築、複数組織のアプローチを採用する提案が追認されました。展望トレンドレポートが示すように、トレンド間には多くの重要な相互関連性があり、テクノロジーとセクター間の高度な収束が見られます。新たなテーマは、ますます複数の委員会に関与し、より高いレベルの戦略計画プロセスを必要とするだけでなく、より広範な利害関係者に関与します。

TMB決議 14/2022 によって承認された委員会戦略マネジメントプロジェクトは、現在のプロセスとプラクティスにおける複雑な制限を指摘する2020~21年のSBPの診断を前提としています。このプロジェクトは、ISOにおける戦略計画の新しい価値提案を定義し、より優れた戦略的統合、継続的な改善、利害関係者の関与、及びさまざまな市場状況への柔軟性を可能にします。TMBとCSC/SPは合同で、ハイレベルな標準化ランドスケープスタディのフレームワークを開発します。このフレームワークは、委員会レベルの戦略計画を外部からの利害関係者のインプットで補完します。

これがあなたにとって何を意味するか: 委員会の戦略ビジネスプラン(SBP)は、専門コミュニティが環境スキャン、利害関係者のマッピング、及び標準化ポートフォリオ管理を行うための現在のツールです。戦略計画タスクフォースは現在、戦略的責務、横断的な活動分野、多様な利害関係者の視点により良く対応する、新しいSBPプロセスと形式の価値提案を開発しています。SBPへの新しいアプローチの価値提案に関する専門コミュニティとの協議は、2023年半ばに開始されます。当分の間、委員会はSBPを見直し、ISO/IEC専門業務用指針第1部、統合版ISO補足指針の附属書 SC 戦略ビジネスプラン に従って、更新することを確実にすることが推奨されます。

#### 6. TMB行動計画

**背景: ロンドン宣言**に関連したTMB行動計画の実施は、2022年8月に承認されて以来、進行中です。行動計画を構成する多くのアクションの中でも特に「気候への配慮を含む委員会」に焦点が当てられ、これを実現するための活動が現在実行に移されています。専門コミュニティのサポートは、ロンドン宣言の成功に不可欠であり、コミュニケーション及び関与への取り組みは、2月に行われた意識向上のためのウェビナーで開始されました。TMBタスクフォースは、専門コミュニティとの関与を継続し、ISO規格のSDG13「気候変動対策」への貢献に関する調査結果を共有します。この研究の結果は、専門委員会が気候





the Technical Committees to identify which standards can be revised to make a positive impact on climate action.

<u>What this means for you:</u> The implementation of the TMB Action Plan will trigger opportunities for ISO Technical Committees to communicate on how they do (or plan to) include climate considerations in their activities. ISO Technical Committees can expect more communication about the ISO Climate Commitment in general and about the TMB Action Plan in particular in the future.

### 7. LDE Award: Nominations for L.D Eicher Award 2023 are open

**Background:** The Lawrence D. Eicher (LDE) Award was created to recognize the excellent performance of an ISO committee. The winning committee enjoys a number of prizes such as a promotional video created for the committee, funding from ISO for their own celebration, and more! For more information on the award, selection criteria and prizes, please visit the ISO website on the LDE Award.

What this means for you: The nominations for 2023 are now open. Do you know any committee that deserves to be rewarded and recognized for its excellence? Please download the nomination form and submit it to LDE@iso.org by 30 April 2023. Nominations can be submitted by anyone participating in the ISO standards development process including (but not limited to) TC/SC Chairs, TC/SC Committee Managers, representatives of ISO member bodies and ISO Technical Programme Managers.

#### 8. TMB Task Force on the coherence in the field of supply chain & logistics

<u>Background:</u> At the TMB September 2022 meeting, the TMB established a TMB Task Force on the coherence in the field of supply chain and logistics (<u>TMB Resolution 84/2022</u>). The task force was set up in response to the results and comments received on the member body ballots on TS/P 304 Smart distribution in logistics (closing date 2022-04-22) and the NP Guidelines for overseas warehouse services in cross-border trade (closing date 2022-06-07), and the comments and concerns raised by TMB members on potential overlaps between the two proposals as well as with other committees.

The task force was created to review the comments received on the two proposals, to consider ongoing committee activities that potentially overlap, and to develop recommendations for TMB on the best approach for coherence in the field of supply chain and logistics including on how to address the two proposals submitted by SAC.

The task force met twice, and a third meeting was organized with the leadership of the committees identified as relevant in these fields. Based on the discussions, it was agreed to focus on logistics and to carry out a gap analysis. The TMB TF submitted its recommendations to the TMB for the TMB March 2023 meeting.

What this means for you: At the TMB March 2023 meeting, the TMB decided to extend the mandate of the task force until June 2023 so that it could undertake a gap analysis to better understand the current landscape in the field of logistics, to identify key areas important for standardization not currently addressed by an existing ISO committee, as well as to consider if the two proposals could be accommodated in an existing structure or if new committees should be created. The task force will provide results of the gap analysis and recommendations TMB June 2023 meeting. If you are interested in the results of the gap analysis, keep any eye out for the TMB June 2023 Communiqué.

## 9. Climate Change Coordination Committee (CCCC)

**tmb** 



変動対策にプラスの影響を与えるためにどの規格を改訂できるかを特定するのに役立ちます。

これがあなたにとって何を意味するか: TMB行動計画の実施は、ISO専門委員会が活動に気候の考慮をどのように取り入れているか(又は計画しているか)についてコミュニケーションをとるきっかけとなります。ISO専門委員会は、ISO気候コミットメント全般、特にTMB行動計画について、将来的により多くのコミュニケーションを期待できます。

## 7. LDE賞: 2023年L.Dアイカー賞 受賞候補者受付け中

<u>背景:</u>ローレンス D. アイカ—(LDE)賞は、ISO委員会の優れた業績を称えるために創設されました。受賞した委員会は、その委員会のために作成されたプロモーションビデオ、独自の祝賀のためのISOからの資金提供など、数々の賞品を享受しています。賞、選考基準及び賞品の詳細については、<u>LDE賞のISOウェブサイトにアクセスしてください。</u>

<u>これがあなたにとって何を意味するか</u>:2023年の候補者推薦は現在受付け中です。その卓越性に対して報われ、認められるに値する委員会をご存じないですか?推薦書式をダウンロードして、**2023年4月30日までに** mailto:LDE@iso.org に提出してください。推薦は、TC/SC議長、TC/SC委員会マネジャー、ISO会員団体の代表者、ISOテクニカルプログラムマネジャーを含む(しかし、それに限らない)ISO規格開発プロセスに参加している人なら誰でも提出できます。

# 8. サプライチェーン及びロジスティクスの分野における一貫性に関する TMBタスクフォース

**背景**:2022年9月のTMB会議で、TMBはサプライチェーンとロジスティクスの分野における一貫性に関するTMBタスクフォースを設置しました(<u>TMB決議 84/2022</u>)。タスクフォースは、TS/P 304 ロジスティクス におけるスマート物流(締切日 2022年4月22日)及び NP 国境を越えた貿易における海外倉庫サービス ガイドライン(締切日 2022年6月7日)に関する会員団体の投票で得られた結果とコメント、及びこれら2 件の提案と他の委員会との間の重複の可能性についてTMBメンバーによって提起されたコメントと懸念に対応して設置されました。

タスクフォースは、2件の提案に対して提出されたコメントを検討し、進行中の委員会の活動が重複する可能性があることを検討し、SACによって提出された2件の提案を含めて、サプライチェーンとロジスティクスの分野における一貫性のための最善のアプローチに関する TMB への推奨事項を作成するために設立されました。

タスクフォースは2回の会議の後、3回目の会議は、これらの分野に関連すると特定された委員会のリーダーを交えて開催されました。議論に基づいて、ロジスティクスに焦点を当て、ギャップ分析を実施することが合意されました。TMB TFは、2023年3月のTMB会議のためにTMBに推奨事項を提出しました。

これがあなたにとって何を意味するか: 2023年3月のTMB会議で、TMBはタスクフォースの任務を2023年6月まで延長することを決定しました。これにより、ロジスティクスの分野における現在のランドスケープをより良く理解するためのギャップ分析を実施し、既存のISO委員会が現在は取り組んでいない標準化に重要な基本領域を特定し、2件の提案が既存の構造で対応できるかどうか、又は新しい委員会を設立する必要があるかどうかを検討します。タスクフォースは、2023年6月のTMB会議にギャップ分析の結果と推奨事項を提供します。ギャップ分析の結果に興味がある場合は、2023年6月のTMBコミュニケに注目してください。

#### 9. 気候変動調整委員会(CCCC)





**Background:** The Climate Change Coordination Committee (CCCC) was established in 2020 (TMB Resolution 73/2020) with an initial term of two years. With the signing of the London Declaration in September 2021 and the TMB Action Plan resulting from it, the TMB requested that the CCCC be made a permanent body with an updated mandate. The TMB has approved the new mandate of the CCCC (TMB Resolution 18/2023) which ensures that the group can continue to deliver high quality outputs (coordination of work across ISO committees, implementation of ISO Guide 84, support collaboration with other organizations), but also highlights their supporting role in the implementation of the TMB Action Plan.

<u>What this means for you:</u> If your Technical Committee has activities related to climate action but does not yet have a seat at the CCCC, reach out to Stefan Marinkovic (<u>marinkovic@iso.org</u>).

## 10. Environmental Social and Governance (ESG) – Coordination Committee

**Background:** In August 2022, the TMB Strategic Advisory Group on ESG ecosystem submitted its final report to the TMB. Considering the report and the recommendations included in it, the TMB decided to create an ESG Coordination Committee (ESG CC), approved their mandate and asked ISO members of Brazil, Canada and UK to nominate co-Chairs. An inaugural meeting was held virtually in December 2022 with Chairs of ISO Technical Committees who, according to the final report, have ESG-related standards. At their March 2023 meeting, the TMB appointed 3 co-Chairs: Dr. Jorge E.R. Cajazeira (ABNT), Prof David Jackman (BSI) and Mrs. Patricia L. McCarney (SCC). A meeting of the ESG CC took place on 8 and 9 March where groups with specific tasks were formed.

<u>What this means for you:</u> If your Technical Committee has activities related to ESG but does not yet have a seat at the ESG CC, reach out to Stefan Marinkovic (<u>marinkovic@iso.org</u>).

## **NEW COMMITTEES**

**Reminder:** The NSBs proposing a new committee have the option to organize a web conference session(s) to "promote" their NPs and TS/Ps. For information on new proposals and the stages of approval that they are in, please click on the following link: <a href="https://connect.iso.org/x/L4AhAQ">https://connect.iso.org/x/L4AhAQ</a>

## **TMB RESOLUTIONS**

TMB Resolutions (including 2023) are available on ISO Documents.

**tmb** 



**背景:**気候変動調整委員会(CCCC)は2020年に当初の任期2年間にて設置されました(<u>TMB決議73/2020</u>)。2021年9月のロンドン宣言への署名と、それに基づくTMB行動計画により、TMBは、CCCCを更新された任務で恒久的な機関にするよう要請しました。TMBは、CCCCの新しい任務を承認しました(<u>TMB決議18/2023</u>)。これにより、このグループは高品質のアウトプット(ISO委員会間の業務の調整、ISOガイド84の実施、他の組織との協働のサポート)を提供し続けることができるばかりではなく、TMB行動計画の実施におけるサポートの役割も強調しています。

<u>これがあなたにとって何を意味するか</u>: もし、あなたの専門委員会が気候変動対策に関連する活動を行っているが、まだCCCCに参加していない場合は、Stefan Marinkovic (<u>marinkovic@iso.org</u>)に連絡してください。

## 10. 環境・社会・ガバナンス(ESG) - 調整委員会

背景:2022年8月, ESGエコシステムに関するTMB戦略諮問グループは, 最終報告書をTMBに提出しました。報告書とそれに含まれる推奨事項を考慮して, TMBはESG調整委員会(ESG CC)の設立を決定し、その任務を承認し、ブラジル、カナダ、イギリスのISO会員に共同議長を指名するよう要請しました。最終報告書によると、2022年12月に、ESG 関連の規格を有しているISO専門委員会の議長との最初の会議が仮想的に開催されました。2023年3月の会議では、TMBは3人の共同議長を任命しました: Dr. Jorge E.R. Cajazeira (ABNT)、Prof David Jackman (BSI)、Mrs. Patricia L. McCarney (SCC)。ESG CCの会議が3月8日と9日に開催され、特定の任務を負ったグループが形成されました。

<u>これがあなたにとって何を意味するか</u>: もし、あなたの専門委員会がESGに関連する活動を行っているが、まだESG CCに参加していない場合は、Stefan Marinkovic (<u>marinkovic@iso.org</u>) に連絡してください。

## 新しい委員会

<u>注意事項:</u>新しい委員会を提案しているNSBには、NP及びTS/Pを"宣伝する"ためのWeb会議セッションを開催するというオプションがあります。新しい提案とそれらの承認段階の情報については、次のリンクをクリックしてください:https://connect.iso.org/x/L4AhAQ

## **TMB決議**

TMB決議(2023年を含む)は、ISO Documentsで入手できます。